

RONALD J. LANDRY
19305 Serpenteer Drive
Porter, TX 77365
985-707-8805 Email ron8805@reagan.com

SUMMARY

A detail oriented Accounting / Auditing Professional with over 30 years progressive experience in the Oil and Gas Industry. Recognized for strong and effective analysis, communication and strategic planning skills used with a focus on quickly achieving desired results. Team leader with demonstrated ability to develop successful working relationships with employees at all levels within the organization. Key competencies include:

- Auditing
- Joint Venture
- Project Management
- Financial Analysis
- Cash Management
- Standard Cost Analysis
- General Ledger
- Data Processing
- Financial Planning
- Accounts Payable
- Accounts Receivable
- Budgeting

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Anadarko Exploration & Production, The Woodlands, TX **2012 – 2017**

Joint Venture Audit / Audit Response, Midstream Pipeline & Gas Plant construction Audits

- Audited joint venture properties, both operated and non-operated.
- Verify the ownership interest being billed on all charges.
- Review all billings for compliance with the Joint Interest Operating Agreement.
- Calculate and booked re-bills/credits for audit response.

B P EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION, HOUSTON, TX / CONTRACTED TO BY KELLEY SERVICE **2009 – 2012**

Joint Venture Audit / Audit Response

- Audited joint venture properties, both operated and non-operated.
- Verify the ownership interest being billed on all charges.
- Review all billings for compliance with the Joint Interest Operating Agreement.
- Calculate and booked re-bills/credits for audit response.

DOMINION EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION, HOUSTON, TX **2004 – 2008**

Joint Venture Audit Response / JIB Analysis

- Audited joint venture properties, both operated and non-operated.
- Verify the ownership interest being billed on all invoices.
- Test for reasonableness on all charges.
- Review all billings for compliance with the Joint Interest Operating Agreement.
- Communicate and correspond with operators and attorneys over billing disputes.
- Calculate and booked re-bills for ownership changes.

ORION REFINERY, NORCO, LA **1999 – 2003**

Internal Audit Manager

- Established the Internal Audit Department.
- Audited ongoing and completed construction projects to verify the propriety of all charges and compliance to contract specifications; recovered in excess of \$5 million in the first year.
- Assembled and led team of forensic investigators for litigation support to document \$125 million in construction overcharges.
- Implemented and supervised the internal ISO 14001 audit program.
- Developed a plan for reorganizing and documenting purchasing function as it related to acquisition and disposal of new, used, surplus and obsolete materials.
- Supervised up to thirteen employees.
- Instrumental in the implementations of expense and capital budgets corporate wide for all departments.
- Instrumental in the implementations of an annual profit plan.

CALGON CARBON CORPORATION, BAY ST. LOUIS, MS

1991 – 1998

Plant Financial Analyst

- Instrumental in the establishment of self-directed work teams, resulting in a streamlined work force and reduced labor costs. Also increased plant production capacity by 33%, on stream factor by 28% and first time quality by 32%.
- Established the standard cost system at the Pearl River plant. Which analyzed all process cost variances and documented same in internal reports to management.
- Implementation team member of ISO 9002 quality assurance program.
- Established and maintained a fixed asset ledger complete with procedures. Instituted procedures for retirement and sale of fixed assets and related depreciation.
- Was responsible for compiling the annual budget and profit plan of \$82,000,000.00.
- Taught classes on safety and manufacturing business models.
- LAN / WAN administrator for the plant.
- Lead Pearl River plant SAP conversion

BAYOU STEEL CORPORATION, LAPLACE, LA

1986 – 1990

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Senior Staff Accountant

- Developed accounts receivable aging system and instituted a past due collection procedure resulting in recovery of significant past due account balances.
- Reconciled subsidiary ledger to general ledger on a monthly basis.
- Researched vendor inquiries, negative audit confirmations and prepared necessary adjusting journal entries.
- Instituted a purchase order system to control expenditures and eliminate duplicate payments, resulting in a substantial cost savings.
- Managed and monitored all investments of surplus funds (\$25 million) on a daily basis, resulting in significant amounts of additional income.
- Supervised preparation of PBC's.
- Analyzed all process cost variances and documented same in internal reports to management.

LOUISIANA LAND & EXPLORATION, NEW ORLEANS, LA

1980 – 1985

Senior Accountant

- Directed consolidation of numerous authorized and unauthorized stocking locations to centralized warehouses. Established limited access and mandatory annual physical inventories, resulting in the location, recovery and documentation of \$75,000,000.00 in previously unbilled assets to joint partners.
- Managed and replied to joint interest audits.

GULF OIL CORPORATION, NEW ORLEANS, LA

1976 – 1980

Staff Accountant

- Computerized the preparation and maintenance of annual capital and operating budgets of \$500,000,000.00 cutting preparation time by two months. This also created a system of monthly performance reports identifying variances to management.
- Accounted for supply chain surplus materials.

EDUCATION

B.S. in Accounting, University of New Orleans

SPECIALIZED SKILLS

Microsoft Windows Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, etc.)
LAN/WAN Administrator, Microsoft NT, Novel, SAP, Lotus, TOLAS, MP2

Memberships

COPAS, IIA.